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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 22-048-LH, Coordinator for Macon-Bibb County Violence Prevention 

Program. 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

1. Do resumes count toward the 20-page limit or can they be included as appendices? 

 

Answer. Resumes count toward the 20-page limit. 

 

2. Are the references requested in the experience section different from the references listed in the required 

attachment? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

3. Is the price proposal the “bid form” table at the top of page 6 of the RFP? Responsibility Requirements, 

Section G, Page 3, “Licensed to do business in the State of Georgia,” has been waived.  

 

Answer: Yes. The insurance requirements and licensed to do business in the State of Georgia has been 

waived.  

 

4. What is the timeline for the work? 

 

Answer: Three years. 

 

5. Is there a budget for the project? 

 

Answer: Fifty Thousand per year. 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick          



Senior Procurement Officer 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


